

STEPH OSIN COHEN

GRAPHIC & MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CONTACT

☎ 305.607.5953

✉ stephanie.o.cohen@gmail.com

🌐 www.stephanieosincohen.com

📍 Brooklyn, NY

EDUCATION & AWARDS

YALE SCHOOL OF DRAMA
Master of Fine Arts: Design

BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY
Bachelor of Arts: Art
History & Theater Design

SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS
Continuing Education Course:
Animation & AfterEffects

FULBRIGHT SCHOLAR
Teaching Assistant & Research
Fellow, Madrid, Spain

BURRY FREDRIK DESIGN GRANT
Sole recipient selected from Yale
MFA cohort for excellence in design

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
AfterEffects
Procreate
AutoCAD
MS Word, Excel & Powerpoint
Mac Pages, Numbers & Keynote
Google Slides & Sheets

ABOUT ME

I create impactful work that uses striking designs to make information more digestible & compelling. I draw from my experiences as a queer Cuban Jew to engage diverse audiences. For over 10 years, I have collaborated with 1000s of creative minds on 100+ productions nationwide.

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Freelance | 2016-Present

- Film & Television:
 - Designed original graphics for merchandise, murals, books, banners, logos, web & print documents on 20+ narrative productions, often with overlapping timelines, quick turnarounds.
 - Created content for films screened at Sundance, Cannes, NY Film Festival, MoMA, Lincoln Center, as well as a pulitzer prize finalist film.
- Building Decarbonization Coalition: Created original charts and graphics for articles highlighting financing incentives to thousands of homeowners.
- Ekatra: Designed logo & infographics for an NIH research grant on HIV prevention in India. Creative consulted on plans for a future app, to expand Ekatra's global reach to hundreds of thousands of participants.
- Dishonorable Mention: Created original typography & illustrations. Adapted designs into motion graphics in congruence with social media's growing focus on video content.

CONCEPT, CHARACTER & MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Freelance | 2019-Present

- Illustrated original drawings & offered creative guidance for animated series in development.
- Collaborated with screenwriters to pitch animated series to production companies including Universal Studios & Six Point Harness.
- Produced original animated short films as proof-of-concepts to promote series and films in development.

BRAND IDENTITY DIRECTOR

Adashah, Vegan Meat Company | 2018-2022

- Created & maintained brand style guides across all marketing & merchandise for digital and print.
- Used design thinking to expand the company's visibility by building an attractive & user friendly website as well as an engaging social media presence.
- Led photoshoots showcasing product versatility, resulting in interest from Whole Foods, & numerous hospital cafeterias.

PRODUCTION DESIGNER FOR FILM, TV & THEATER

Freelance | 2013-Present

- Designed up to 10 productions a year, overseeing multiple projects at a time.
- Collaborated with directors, producers & managers to drive design narratives and deliver organized, budgeted work from start to finish.
- Managed teams of up to 10, overseeing assistants in drafting architectural blueprints, directing shoppers on relevant purchases, and leading carpenters & fabricators in bringing designs to life.
- Worked as a team member in art departments of 20+ employees for companies including HBO, Showtime, Netflix, NBC, & ABC.